From: Ed Heynes <ed@heynesplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 27 July 2020 17:02

To: Michael Higgins

Subject: Topsham Rd, Exeter - 20/0321/FUL

Attachments: 1415_P102_K Site DEVELOPMENT PHASING PLAN - REV5.1.pdf.zip
Hi Michael

See attached Phasing Plan — please confirm receipt.
Thanks.

Ed

Ed Heynes

Director

Heynes Planning Ltd

Offices at:

Launceston, Cornwall
Tel. 01566 700155

Mobile. 07818 508319
www.heynesplanning.co.uk

This e-mail message, including attachments, copies and any forwarding, is confidential and may be privileged. It is
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message from your system without copying or disseminating it or placing any reliance upon
its contents. Heynes Planning Ltd cannot accept liability for any breaches of confidence arising through use of this
message. For information about how we process and store data and monitor communications please our Privacy Policy
at www.heynesplanning.co.uk. Any opinions expressed in this message (including attachments) are those of the author
and do not necessarily reflect those of Heynes Planning Ltd. Whilst every effort has been taken to ensure protection
against virus infection, we cannot accept any responsibility for viruses. Consequently, please ensure that all attachments
are virus checked prior to opening.
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